KERSEY & COMPANY

DRILLING AND OIL PRODUCTION
Phone SH 6-3671 o P. O. Box 316 ® 808 W. Grand .
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

June 4, 1965

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

State Capitol Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Agplication for Administrative
approval to expand the Twin Lakes
flood.

Gentlemen:
Enclosed herewith is waiver from Petroleum Corporation
of Texas and International 01l & Gas Company, the offset operators

of the Twin Lakes flood.

Yours very truly,

KERSEY & COMPANY

Harold Kersey Z;

HK:cg



KERSEY & COMPANY

DRILLING AND OIL PRODUCTION
Phone SH 6-3671 e P. O. Box 316 ® 808 W. Grand
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

May 24, 1265

Petroleum Corporation of Texas
P. 0. Box 752
2reckenridge, Texas

Gentlemen:
It is the desire of Kersey & Company to expand the water injection

program in the Twin Lakes Flood in Eddy County, New Mexico. The
expansion is to Include the following wells:

LEASE WELL NO, LOCATION
Twin Lakes 7 Unit M, Section 28, T18S, R28E.
Twin Lakes 1 Unit M, Section 28, T18S, R28'.
Yates 2 Unit C, Section 33, T18S, R28:.
Yates 3 Unit D, Sectlon 33, TI8S, R28E,

A fifteen day walting period is set up by the Commission unless waive:s
are obtained from all offset operators.

in order to expedite matters, please slgn and return two (2) copies of
this letter to this office if you have no objection to the proposed
expansion,

Yours very truly,

KERSEY & COMPANY

Harold Kersey %
HK:cg
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
S. E. REYNOLDS ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO:
STATE CAPITOL
STATE ENGINEER
June 21, 1965 SANTA FE, N. M.
Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. ,a;/u

Secretary-Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:
Reference is made to the application of Harold Kersey and

Company which seeks approval to expand the Twin Lakes Flood
by converting the following wells to injection:

Twin Lakes Well No. 7 Unit M - Sec. 28, T. 18 s.,
R. 28 E.
R. 28 E.

Yates Well No. 2 Unit C - Sec. 33, T. 18 S.,
R 28 E.

Yates Well No. 3 Unit D - Sec. 33, T. 18 S.,
R. 28 E.

Enclosed are copies of my inquiry to Mr. Kersey and his reply.

In view of the statements in his letter of June 7, 1965, it
appears that no threat of contamination to any fresh waters
which may exist in the area will occur. Therefore, this office
offers no objection to the granting of the application.

FEI/ma Yours truly,
cc-Kersey & Co.
F. H. Hennighausen S. E. Reynolds

State Engineer

ByW%/
rank E. Irby, Chief

Water Rights Division



Xr

e -




